

DR. VIVEK BALYAN

Assistant Professor. Department of Tourism and Hotel, Central University of Haryana.

A teaching Professional with over seven years of education and advising culturally diverse undergraduate and graduate students. Highly motivated individual with a desire to overcome challenges.

vivekbalyan@cuh.ac.in



9992222034



India

EDUCATION

PhD (Hotel & Tourism Management) Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

Master of Art (Tourism Management) Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi

Master of Hotel Management Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

BBA (Hospitality Management) Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

WORK EXPERIENCE

Teaching Faculty

Institute of Hotel & Tourism Management, Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak 08/2017 - 08/2022

Teaching Faculty

Institute of Hotel & Tourism Management, Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

02/2016 - 02/2017

Practical Instructor

Institute of Hotel & Tourism Management. Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

01/2014 - 02/2016

Assistant Professor

Babu Ram Degree Collage, Roorkee, Haridwar

08/2013 - 01/2014

SKILLS

Strong analytical

observational

PUBLICATIONS/ ARTICLES

Research Papers/Articles/Chapters Published: 21

Books/ Seminar Proceedings Co-authored/ Edited: 1

ORGANIZATIONS

Indian Tourism & Hospitality Congress lifetime member

SEMINAR/CONFERENCES

Papers Presented/Session chaired in Seminars/conferences/Symposium: 20

AREA OF INTERESTS

Food & Beverage Service

Housekeeping

Front-Office